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Carohna Power & Light Company

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. O. Box 10429

Southport, NC 28461-0429

February 6,1985

FILE: B09-13510C
SERIAL: BSEP/85-0208

Mr. R. C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nucicar Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2
LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 AND DPR-62
DOCKET NOS. 50-325 AND 50-324

HONTHLY OPERATING REPORT

Dear Mr. DeYoung: .

In accordance with Technical Specification 6.9.1.6 for the Brunswick Steam
Electric Plant, Units 1 and 2, Carolina Power & Light Company herewith submits
the report of operating statistics and shutdown experience for the month of
January 1985.

An integrator reading error which occurred in December 1984 necessitates an
11 MW correction to lines 17 and 18 of the Unit 2 report for that month. A
corrected copy of the report is included for your records.

Very truly yours,

dig
C. R. Dietz, General Manager
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
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Enclosures

cc: Ms. J. C. Baker Mr. S. W. McDowell
Mr. J. P. O'ReillyMr. M. R. Beebe '
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